
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Fitzpatrick, Timmery A
To: Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.

(Cincinnati, Ohio); Docket number: CERCLA-05-2024-0004
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:21:50 AM

Received
 
Safety Starts with Me: Live It 3-6-5
_________________________________
Timmery Fitzpatrick
Assistant General Counsel
Clean Harbors
P.O. Box 9149
42 Longwater Drive
Norwell, MA 02061-9149
(o) 781.792.5172
(c) 781.204.9253
fitzpatrick.timmery@cleanharbors.com
www.cleanharbors.com

_________________________________
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message and attached documents contain information from
the Clean Harbors Law Department which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or if you received this
message by mistake, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this electronic mail information is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

 
From: Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:56 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Timmery A <fitzpatrick.timmery@cleanharbors.com>
Subject: FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Clean Harbors Environmental
Services, Inc. (Cincinnati, Ohio); Docket number: CERCLA-05-2024-0004
 
Dear Ms. Fitzpatrick, Please confirm receipt of my March 11, 2024, email below. Thank you, Juliane Grange Juliane Grange Regional Hearing Clerk United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5 Phone 312-886-9868 From: r5hearingclerk

Dear Ms. Fitzpatrick,
 
Please confirm receipt of my March 11, 2024, email below.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk

mailto:fitzpatrick.timmery@cleanharbors.com
mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
mailto:donahue.timmery@cleanharbors.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cleanharbors.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CGrange.Juliane%40epa.gov%7C1e925d6a0a4846ebeae608dc6b8d20a9%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638503501100033174%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HDkqIKdpiESsVcRFiTgq%2B32qUSgS5%2BNScQ6oAL8G5pA%3D&reserved=0


United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868
 
 

From: r5hearingclerk 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 8:48 AM
To: Fitzpatrick.timmery@cleanharbors.com; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Cha, James
<cha.james@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Entzminger, James
<entzminger.james@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein, Jason <el-
zein.jason@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Greaves, William
<greaves.william@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; ed.gortner
<ed.gortner@epa.ohio.gov>; smerick <smerick@dps.ohio.gov>; jeffrey.beattie
<jeffrey.beattie@epa.ohio.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Clean Harbors Environmental
Services, Inc. (Cincinnati, Ohio); Docket number: CERCLA-05-2024-0004
 
Dear Ms. Fitzpatrick,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CERCLA-05-2024-0004, was
filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a cover letter
and Certificate of Service.  Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 

mailto:Fitzpatrick.timmery@cleanharbors.com
mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov
mailto:cha.james@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:entzminger.james@epa.gov
mailto:hans.mick@epa.gov
mailto:el-zein.jason@epa.gov
mailto:el-zein.jason@epa.gov
mailto:fiala.zachary@epa.gov
mailto:greaves.william@epa.gov
mailto:Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov
mailto:Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov
mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
mailto:ed.gortner@epa.ohio.gov
mailto:smerick@dps.ohio.gov
mailto:jeffrey.beattie@epa.ohio.gov
mailto:grange.juliane@epa.gov

